THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DELAWARE COUNTY MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON THIS DATE WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT:

Present: James Ward, Deborah Martin, Donald Wuertz

7:30 PM – Public Hearing for Consideration of a Ditch Petition Filed by Thomas Zimmerman and Others

RESOLUTION NO. 00-624

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTIONS AND MINUTES FROM REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 31, 2000:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to dispense with the reading of the minutes and resolutions of the regular meeting held July 31, 2000, and to approve resolutions and minutes as submitted.

Vote on Motion Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Thomas Allen spoke in favor of the Health Department levy.

RESOLUTION NO. 00-625

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING FOR PAYMENT WARRANTS NUMBERED 278982 THROUGH 279383:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to approve for payment warrants 278982 through 279383 on file in the office of the Delaware County Commissioners.

Vote on Motion Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-626

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING TRAVEL EXPENSE REQUESTS:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to approve the following:

County Engineer and 9-1-1 are requesting that Jewell Layton, Bill Stillions and Sharon Creamer attend the Street Smart & Address Savvy Conference at Baltimore, Maryland on October 25 through October 27, 2000, in the amount of \$4,435.89.

Juvenile Court is requesting that Dawn Pittman and Karen Jones attend the Management Conference at Reynoldsburg on September 7, 2000, in the amount of \$414.00

Vote on Motion Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-627

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO LEVY A TAX IN EXCESS OF THE TEN MILL LIMITATION FOR THE OPERATING EXPENSES FOR COMMUNITY MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES PROGRAMS AND SERVICES BY THE DELAWARE COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES:

The Board of County Commissioners of Delaware County, Ohio met in regular session the 31st day of July, 2000, at the office of Commissioners Office, 101 N. Sandusky Street, Delaware, Ohio with the following member present: Deborah Martin, James D. Ward, and Donald Wuertz

Commissioner Wuertz moved the adoption of the following Resolution:

WHEREAS, the amount of taxes which may be raised within the ten-mill limitation will be insufficient to provide an adequate amount for the necessary requirements of said Delaware County, Ohio; therefore be it

RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of the Delaware County, Ohio, two-thirds of all members elected thereto concurring, that it is necessary to levy a tax in excess of the ten mill limitation for the benefit of Delaware County for the purpose of operating expenses for community mental retardation and developmental disabilities programs and services by the Delaware County Board of Developmental Disabilities at a rate of 2.1 mills for each one dollar of valuation, which amounts to \$0.21 for each one hundred dollars of valuation for a five year period, commencing with the 2001 tax year a replacement tax of 2.1 mills.

RESOLVED, that the question of levying additional taxes be submitted to the electors of said Delaware County at the General election to be held at the usual voting places within said Delaware County on the 7th day of

November, 2000; and be it further

RESOLVED, that said levy be placed upon the tax list of the current year after the February settlement next succeeding the election, if majority of the electors voting thereon vote in favor thereof; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of this Board of County Commissioners be and she is hereby directed to certify a copy of this Resolution to the Board of Elections, Delaware County, Ohio, this resolution is to be passed and certified to the Board of Elections seventy five days prior to the election upon which it will be voted and notify said Board of Elections to cause notice of election on the question of levying said tax to be given as required by law.

Commissioner Ward, seconded the motion and the roll being called upon its adoption the vote resulted as follows:

Vote on Motion Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-628

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE PLAN AND DITCH MAINTENANCE PETITION FOR FOURWINDS DRIVE, PHASE 1:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to approve the following:

Fourwinds Drive, Phase 1

Situated in the Township of Berkshire, Delaware County, being part of United States Military Lands, Section 2, Township 4, Range 17

Fourwinds Drive, Phase 1 - Ditch Maintenance Petition

We the undersigned owners of 2.550 acres in Berkshire Township, Delaware County, Ohio propose to create a subdivision known as Fourwinds as evidenced by the subdivision plant (Exhibit "A

County Engineer's Office). This plat has been approved and signed by the Delaware County Regional Planning Commission and the Delaware County Engineer. Drainage improvements related to this subdivision have been constructed (or are bonded and will be constructed within a period of one year as evidenced by the Subdivider's agreement Exhibit "B" available at the County Engineer's Office). In accordance with Section 6137 of the Ohio Revised Code, we (I) hereby request that the improvements delineated on Exhibit "C" (available at the County Engineer's Office), be accepted as part of the County Ditch Maintenance Program and that an annual maintenance assessment be collected with the Real Estate Taxes for each lot in the subject subdivision to cover the cost of current and future maintenance of the improvements.

We (I) represent 100% of the property owners to be assessed for maintenance related to this drainage improvement.

We (I) hereby waive our rights to a public viewing and hearing and ask that your board approve this action in conjunction with the approval of the Fourwinds Subdivision.

The cost of the drainage improvements is \$10,757.00 and a detailed cost estimate is available at the County Engineer's office in Exhibit "D". The drainage improvements are being constructed for the benefit of the lots being created in this subdivision. 2.55AC. lot is created in this plat and each lot receives an equal share of the benefit (cost) of the project. The basis for calculating the assessment for each lot is therefore, \$10,757.00 per lot. An annual maintenance fee equal to 2% of this basis \$51.10AC will be collected for each lot. I understand that the basis for calculating the maintenance assessment will be reviewed and possibly revised every 6 years. The first year's assessment for all of the lots in the amount of \$130.31 has been paid to Delaware County.

Easements to provide for the maintenance of the improvements have been provided on the plat.

Vote on Motion Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-629

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING SUBDIVIDER'S AGREEMENTS FOR SCIOTO RESERVE, SECTION 1, PHASE 3 AND HIGHLAND LAKES NORTH, SECTION 7:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to approve the subdivider's agreements:

Scioto Reserve, Section 1, Phase 3

THIS AGREEMENT executed on this 7th day of August 2000, between **CHARLES VINCE** as evidenced by the **SCIOTO RESERVE SECTION 1, PHASE 3** Construction plans filed with the **Delaware County Engineer**, Delaware County, Ohio and the **BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO** is governed by the following considerations, to wit:

Said **SUBDIVIDER** is to construct, install or otherwise make all public improvements shown and set forth to be done and performed in compliance with the approved engineering drawings and specifications, all of which are a part of this **AGREEMENT**, said **SUBDIVIDER** shall, at the time of plat approval, execute bond, certified check, irrevocable letter of credit or other approved financial warranties equal to the cost of any remaining construction as shown in the Engineer's Estimate approved 7/24/00, which is acceptable to the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS** to insure faithful performance of this **AGREEMENT** and the completion of all improvements in accordance with the **Subdivision Regulations** of Delaware County, Ohio. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall pay the entire cost and expense of all improvements.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall indemnify and save harmless the **County, Townships and/or Villages** and all of their officials, employees or agents from all claims, suits, actions and proceedings which may originate from or on account of any death, injuries or damages to persons or property received or sustained as a consequence of any actions or omissions of any contractor or subcontractor or from any material, including explosives, or any method used in said work or by or on account of any accident caused by negligence or any other act or omission of any contractor or his agents or employees.

All public improvement construction shall be performed within one year from the date of the approval of said subdivision by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**. But an extension of time may be granted if approved by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall have a competent representative who is familiar with the project on site during construction. The representative shall be capable of reading plans and specifications and shall have the authority to execute the plans and specifications and alterations required by the **COUNTY**. The representative shall be replaced by the **SUBDIVIDER** when, in the opinion of the **COUNTY**, his performance is deemed inadequate.

If no bonding or performance surety has been filed, then no subdivision plat will be approved until a performance bond has been approved or until all public improvements have been made. In either case, the **SUBDIVIDER** further agrees that any violations or non- compliance with any of the provisions and stipulations of this **AGREEMENT** shall constitute a breach of contract and the **COUNTY** shall have the right to stop work forthwith.

If a subdivision plat has been approved with the necessary bonding, then the **COUNTY** shall have the right to act against the performance surety for the purpose of proper completion of the public improvements within this subdivision.

ROADWAY AND STORM DRAINAGE

It is further agreed that upon execution of the AGREEMENT, the SUBDIVIDER shall deposit TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDREDDOLLARS estimated to be necessary to pay the cost of inspection by the Delaware County Engineer and, if deemed necessary by the Delaware County Engineer, testing by an independent laboratory, and the cost of street and traffic control signs. When the fund has been depleted to thirty percent (30%) of the original amount deposited, the SUBDIVIDER shall replenish the account, upon notice by the Delaware County Engineer. Upon completion and acceptance of the construction, the remaining amount in the fund shall be returned to the SUBDIVIDER, with the exception of a nominal amount for the final inspection at the end of the maintenance period.

The **County** reserves the right during construction and thereafter to permit connection of adjoining properties within the original drainage basin to the storm sewer system.

Upon completion of construction, the **SUBDIVIDER** shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair or reconstruction of any and all defective materials or workmanship for a period of one year. Said **SUBDIVIDER'S** bond or certified check or irrevocable letter of credit may be reduced to an amount estimated by the **County Engineer** for said maintenance. The reduction may be approved only after the **County Engineer** has been provided evidence that all work has been accomplished according to the approved plan and/or to the **County Engineer's** satisfaction. All work is to be done in accordance to the **Ohio Department of Transportation Specifications.**

Acceptance of the roads and drainage structures in said subdivision into the public system shall be completed only after written notice to the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS** from the **County Engineer** of his approval. The **SUBDIVIDER'S** maintenance responsibility as described above shall be completed upon formal acceptance by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**.

Any snow and ice removal or other safety requirements deemed necessary by the **County Engineer** during the period of construction or maintenance shall be the responsibility of the **SUBDIVIDER**. All of the funds set forth in the **AGREEMENT** shall be made available to the **County Engineer** to ensure proper safety compliance.

CONSTRUCTION

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, within thirty (30) days following the completion of construction and prior to final acceptance, furnish to **Delaware County**, as required, "as-built" drawings of the improvements, which plans shall become the property of the **County** and remain in the office of the **Delaware County Engineer**.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, within thirty (30) days of completion of construction, furnish to the **County** an itemized statement showing the cost of improvements and an affidavit that all material and labor costs have been paid. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall indemnify and hold harmless the **County** from expenses or claims for labor or material incident to said construction of improvements.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, during construction and maintenance periods, comply with all rules and regulations and conform to all procedures established by the **County** regarding submission of shop drawings, construction schedules, operation of facilities and other matters incident hereto.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall obtain all other necessary utility services incident to the construction of the improvements and for their continued operation. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall be responsible for all utility charges and installation costs. Utility user charges shall be paid by the **SUBDIVIDER** and maintained in continuous use

throughout the construction and testing phases until accepted for operation and maintenance by the **County.** Should the **SUBDIVIDER** become unable to carry out the provisions of this **AGREEMENT**, the

SUBDIVIDER'S heirs, successors or assigns shall complete and comply with all applicable terms, conditions, provisions and requirements of this

AGREEMENT

In consideration whereof, the **BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO** hereby grants the **SUBDIVIDER** or his agent the right and privilege to make the improvements stipulated herein.

Highland Lakes North, Section 7

THIS AGREEMENT executed on this 7th day of August 2000, between PLANNED COMMUNITIES, INC. as evidenced by the HIGHLAND LAKES NORTH SECTION 7 Construction plans filed with the Delaware County Engineer, Delaware County, Ohio and the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO is governed by the following considerations, to wit:

Said **SUBDIVIDER** is to construct, install or otherwise make all public improvements shown and set forth to be done and performed in compliance with the approved engineering drawings and specifications, all of which are a part of this **AGREEMENT**, said **SUBDIVIDER** shall, at the time of plat approval, execute bond, certified check, irrevocable letter of credit or other approved financial warranties equal to the cost of any remaining construction as shown in the Engineer's Estimate approved 8/1/00, which is acceptable to the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS** to insure faithful performance of this **AGREEMENT** and the completion of all improvements in accordance with the **Subdivision Regulations** of Delaware County, Ohio. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall pay the entire cost and expense of all improvements.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall indemnify and save harmless the **County, Townships and/or Villages** and all of their officials, employees or agents from all claims, suits, actions and proceedings which may originate from or on account of any death, injuries or damages to persons or property received or sustained as a consequence of any actions or omissions of any contractor or subcontractor or from any material, including explosives, or any method used in said work or by or on account of any accident caused by negligence or any other act or omission of any contractor or his agents or employees.

All public improvement construction shall be performed within one year from the date of the approval of said subdivision by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**. But an extension of time may be granted if approved by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall have a competent representative who is familiar with the project on site during construction. The representative shall be capable of reading plans and specifications and shall have the authority to execute the plans and specifications and alterations required by the **COUNTY**. The representative shall be replaced by the **SUBDIVIDER** when, in the opinion of the **COUNTY**, his performance is deemed inadequate.

If no bonding or performance surety has been filed, then no subdivision plat will be approved until a performance bond has been approved or until all public improvements have been made. In either case, the **SUBDIVIDER** further agrees that any violations or non- compliance with any of the provisions and stipulations of this **AGREEMENT** shall constitute a breach of contract and the **COUNTY** shall have the right to stop work forthwith.

If a subdivision plat has been approved with the necessary bonding, then the **COUNTY** shall have the right to act against the performance surety for the purpose of proper completion of the public improvements within this subdivision.

ROADWAY AND STORM DRAINAGE

It is further agreed that upon execution of the AGREEMENT, the SUBDIVIDER shall deposit TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS estimated to be necessary to pay the cost of inspection by the Delaware County Engineer and, if deemed necessary by the Delaware County Engineer, testing by an independent laboratory, and the cost of street and traffic control signs. When the fund has been depleted to thirty percent (30%) of the original amount deposited, the SUBDIVIDER shall replenish the account, upon notice by the Delaware County Engineer. Upon completion and acceptance of the construction, the remaining amount in the fund shall be returned to the SUBDIVIDER, with the exception of a nominal amount for the final inspection at the end of the maintenance period.

The **County** reserves the right during construction and thereafter to permit connection of adjoining properties within the original drainage basin to the storm sewer system.

Upon completion of construction, the **SUBDIVIDER** shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair or reconstruction of any and all defective materials or workmanship for a period of one year. Said **SUBDIVIDER'S** bond or certified check or irrevocable letter of credit may be reduced to an amount estimated by the **County Engineer** for said maintenance. The reduction may be approved only after the **County Engineer** has been provided evidence that all work has been accomplished according to the approved plan and/or to the **County Engineer's** satisfaction. All work is to be done in accordance to the **Ohio Department of Transportation Specifications.**

Acceptance of the roads and drainage structures in said subdivision into the public system shall be completed only after written notice to the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS** from the **County Engineer** of his approval. The **SUBDIVIDER'S** maintenance responsibility as described above shall be completed upon formal acceptance by the **COUNTY COMMISSIONERS**.

Any snow and ice removal or other safety requirements deemed necessary by the **County Engineer** during the period of construction or maintenance shall be the responsibility of the **SUBDIVIDER**. All of the funds set forth in the **AGREEMENT** shall be made available to the **County Engineer** to ensure proper safety

compliance.

CONSTRUCTION

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, within thirty (30) days following the completion of construction and prior to final acceptance, furnish to **Delaware County**, as required, "as-built" drawings of the improvements, which plans shall become the property of the **County** and remain in the office of the **Delaware County Engineer**.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, within thirty (30) days of completion of construction, furnish to the **County** an itemized statement showing the cost of improvements and an affidavit that all material and labor costs have been paid. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall indemnify and hold harmless the **County** from expenses or claims for labor or material incident to said construction of improvements.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall, during construction and maintenance periods, comply with all rules and regulations and conform to all procedures established by the **County** regarding submission of shop drawings, construction schedules, operation of facilities and other matters incident hereto.

The **SUBDIVIDER** shall obtain all other necessary utility services incident to the construction of the improvements and for their continued operation. The **SUBDIVIDER** shall be responsible for all utility charges and installation costs. Utility user charges shall be paid by the **SUBDIVIDER** and maintained in continuous use throughout the construction and testing phases until accepted for operation and maintenance by the **County**.

Should the **SUBDIVIDER** become unable to carry out the provisions of this **AGREEMENT**, the **SUBDIVIDER'S** heirs, successors or assigns shall complete and comply with all applicable terms, conditions, provisions and requirements of this

AGREEMENT

In consideration whereof, the **BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO** hereby grants the **SUBDIVIDER** or his agent the right and privilege to make the improvements stipulated herein.

Vote on Motion Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Ma	tin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye
-------------------------------------	------------------------

RESOLUTION NO. 00-630

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING MAINTENANCE BOND FOR CHESHIRE COVE, SECTION 1:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to accept the following maintenance bond:

The roadway construction has been completed for the referenced subdivision and, as the results of our recent field review, we have determined that minor remedial work will be required during the 2001 construction season.

In accordance with the Subdivider's Agreement, we recommend that the maintenance bond be set at **\$92,800** for the duration of the one-year maintenance period. A Letter of Credit covering that amount is currently in place.

Vote on Motion Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-631

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING RIGHT OF WAY WORK PERMIT SUMMARY SHEET:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to approve the following:

$-J_{I} = J_{I} = J_{$	Type of Work	Location	Applicant	Permit #
U000093 Ameritech Polaris Parkway/Cameron Avenue Place conduit	Place conduit	Polaris Parkway/Cameron Avenue	Ameritech	U000093

Vote on Motion Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-632

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING BID SPECIFICATIONS AND SETTING BID OPENING DATE AND TIME FOR SODIUM CHLORIDE:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to approve specifications and set bid opening date and time for **Monday**, **August 28**, **2000**, **at 10:15**.

Vote on Motion Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Wuertz Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-633

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CONTRACTS BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES AND KATHERINE DURU; LEE KITTS; TARRI JONES AND KINDER CARE LEARNING CENTER #0916:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to approve the following contracts:

Katherine Duru

PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into on July 1, 2000 between the Delaware County Department of Job and Family Services ("Department") and Katherine Duru, a certified Type B Family Child Care Home, ("Provider"), located at <u>3190 Agape</u> <u>Drive, Columbus, Oh 43224</u> whose telephone number is (<u>614) 478-1063</u>. Chapter 5104. of the Ohio Revised Code and rules issued under that Chapter authorizes the county department to contract with licensed child care centers, licensed Type A Family Child Care Homes, certified Type B Family Child Care Homes, certified In-Home Aides, licensed preschool programs, licensed school child programs, and/or border state child care providers for the purchase of publicly funded child care services. Contract terms for providers follow.

- 1. <u>**PURCHASE OF SERVICES**</u>: The Department agrees to purchase for, and the Provider agrees to furnish to eligible individuals (see Article 7), throughout the entire contract period (see Article 2), childcare services per this agreement and any attached Exhibits. These services include: (A) Employment/Training, (B) Special Needs, and (C) Protective child care services.
- 2. <u>CONTRACT PERIOD</u>: This contract is effective from July 1, 2000 or upon execution, whichever is later. Unless terminated under Article 16, this contract will be in effect for a specified period of time ending June <u>30, 2001.</u>
- 3. <u>CONTRACT SERVICES</u>: Payment may be made for authorized "gaps" in parental employment or training and for actual services, (including negotiated absentee days per Article 4), delivered to authorized eligible recipients and contingent upon the availability of federal and state funds.

4. <u>COST AND DELIVERY OF PURCHASED SERVICES</u>:

(A) **<u>Payment Rates</u>**: The amount to be paid for the purchase of publicly funded child care services shall not exceed the Provider's customary charge to the public or the applicable reimbursement ceiling, whichever is lower. Provider reimbursement shall follow the rates below. Complete, check and/or circle all applicable payment criteria (See Exhibit ___, if applicable).

(1)	Basic Rates:	All Rates are Per Day	
	Full Time: (5 or	r more hours)	Part Time: (less than 5 hours)
	Infants	\$16.00	\$9.00
	Toddlers	\$17.00	\$9.00
	Preschool	\$14.00	\$8.00
	Schoolage	\$13.00	\$8.00

(2) <u>Adjustments to Basic Rates</u>: The following fees may be incorporated within the payment rate and/or payment schedule.

None

- (3) <u>Absentee Payment Policy:</u> The Department will reimburse the Provider Eighteen (18) absentee days per child during each six-month period that care is provided to a child. After five consecutive absentee days, the Provider shall report the absences to the Department in order to verify enrollment of the child with the Provider.
- (B) <u>Fees:</u> The Department shall pay a Provider only the amount of the cost of care for which the Department is responsible. The Provider shall collect any required family copayment from the parent. Any required copayment shall be subtracted from the Provider's reimbursement prior to payment by the Department.
- 5. **BILLING PROCEDURES:** The Provider will submit an invoice to the Department within 15 days following the last day of each billing period in accordance with Department procedures (see Exhibit , if applicable). The Department will review the invoice for completeness and accuracy prior to making payment within 30 days after receipt of an accurate invoice. An invoice that contains errors, incorrect rates or noncovered services is subject to adjustment prior to issuance of payment.
 - (A) **Duplicate Billing:** The Provider assures that claims made to the Department for payment shall be for authorized services rendered to eligible individuals and such claims shall not have been made against other funding sources for the same services.
 - (B) <u>Responsibility For Repayment:</u> The Provider agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to and/or complying with any audit finding by appropriate state or federal audit or for any exception identified by the Department's record review or monitoring directly related to the performance of this contract. Responsibility includes repayment as follows:
 - (1) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for services not covered by the Provider's contract; and
 - (2) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for duplicate

billing, erroneous billings, deceptive claims or falsification. "Deceptive" means knowingly deceiving another, or causing another to be deceived, by a fake or misleading representation, by withholding information, by preventing another from acquiring information or by any other act, conduct or omission which creates, confirms or perpetuates a fake impression in another, including a fake impression as to the law, value, state of mind or other objective or subjective fact.

6. **ADDITIONAL FEES PAID BY CLIENTS:** The Provider agrees that publicly funded child care recipients shall not be required to pay fees other than the copayment set by the Department to the Provider and fees that are the responsibility of the department, as a condition for delivery of services under this contract.

7. ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICES:

(A) **<u>Eligibility Determinations:</u>**

- (1) Eligibility for publicly funded child care shall be determined by the:
 - X Department.

Department, based on information collected by and submitted to the Department within calendar days of receipt to assure a timely determination of eligibility (see (7) (A) (2)). Provider

ChildCare Resource and Referral agency serving the county.

- (2) All eligibility determinations shall be made no later than thirty calendar days from the date of receipt of a completed application for publicly funded child care services.
- (3) The Provider agrees to adhere to all applicable rules in Chapter 5101:2-16 of the Administrative Code.

(B) <u>Reimbursement</u>

- (1) Reimbursement shall be limited to days and hours of service authorized by the eligibility determiner.
- (2) If a contracted Provider provides services to a family that is potentially eligible for child care services and the family is subsequently determined eligible, the Department agrees to pay for services provided between the date the Department receives the family's completed application and the date the family's eligibility is determined.
- 8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: Providers and employees of the Provider will act in performance of this contract in an independent capacity, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the State of Ohio or the Department. NOTE: Individuals who provide child care services are not employees of the Department, but are considered to be self-employed and, as such, are responsible for payment of any local, state or federal tax obligations on income earned through this agreement as well as for other requirements of self-employment which include, but are not limited to: reporting of income to the Internal Revenue Service; payment of social security taxes; purchasing insurance; establishing a retirement plan and other self-employment benefits, if desired. Individual home Providers may provide childcare in their homes for children who are not receiving publicly funded childcare benefits. However, home Providers must maintain compliance with Section 5104.02 of the Revised Code, which limits the total number of children for whom a provider may care.
- 9. **AVAILABILITY AND RETENTION OF RECORDS:** The Provider shall keep all financial records related to this contract and the administration of child care services under this contract for a minimum period of three (3) years from the last date of payment made under this contract. The Provider will assure the maintenance of, for a like period of time, such records kept by any third party performing work related to this contract. Such records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by duly authorized federal, state and Department personnel. If any legal or fiscal action involving these records has been started before the end of the three-year period, the Provider shall keep the records until completion of the action on all issues or until the end of the three-year period, whichever is later.
- 10. **SAFEGUARDING OF CLIENT:** The Provider agrees that use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning eligible individuals for any purpose not directly related to the delivery of purchased child care services is prohibited except upon written consent of the eligible individual or a responsible parent or guardian.
- 11. **<u>CIVIL RIGHTS:</u>** The Provider agrees that in the performance of this contract or the hiring of employees, there shall be no discrimination, retaliation and/or intimidation against any client, child, employee, contractor, or any person acting on behalf of a contractor due to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, handicap, age, or ancestry. It is further agreed that the Provider will comply with all appropriate federal and

state laws regarding discrimination and the right to any method of appeal shall be made available to all persons under this contract. Any Provider found to be out of compliance with this paragraph may be subject to investigation and termination of this contract.

12. **LICENSURE STATUS:** The Provider agrees to meet all (A) licensing requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services or the Ohio Department of Education, (B) certification requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services and any approved additional county certification requirements, and (C) requirements of states in which border state child care providers are located. The Provider agrees to secure and maintain licenses or certificates as appropriate.

13. **INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE:**

- (A) **Indemnity:** Provider agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Department, the Ohio Department of Human Services, and the Board of County Commissioners in which the Department is situated against any and all liability, loss, damage, and/or related expenses incurred through the provision of services under this contract.
- (B) **Insurance:** Except a Provider who can demonstrate self-insurance or a Provider who chooses not to purchase insurance coverage (thereby assuming liability), the Provider agrees to contract for such insurance as is reasonably necessary to adequately secure the persons and estates of eligible individuals against reasonable foreseeable torts which would cause injury or death.
- 14. **Monitoring:** The Department and Provider will monitor the manner in which the terms of the contract are being carried out. The form and scope of monitoring and evaluation will be determined at the discretion of the Department.
- 15. **Breach or Default of Contract:** Upon breach or default of any of the provisions, obligations, or duties embodied in this contract, the Department may exercise any administrative, contractual, equitable or legal remedies available, without limitation. The waiver of any occurrence of breach or default is not a waiver of such subsequent occurrences, and the Department retains the right to exercise all remedies hereinabove mentioned. If the Provider or the Department fails to perform an obligation or obligations under this contract and such failure(s) is(are) waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular failure(s) so waived and shall not be deemed to waive other failure(s) hereunder. Waiver by the Department shall be authorized in writing and signed by the authorized Department representative.
- 16. **Termination:** This contract shall terminate automatically if: (1) the Provider fails to meet and maintain all licensing or certification requirements; (2) upon the discovery of illegal conduct; (3) upon the unavailability of state and federal funds; or (4) failure to honor the terms of this contract and related state, federal or local regulations. This contract may be terminated at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party.

The effective date of the termination and the basis of settlement shall be addressed in a written notice, signed by an authorized representative of the Department and delivered to the Provider. Per the effective date of termination, the Provider shall cease providing services under this contract. In the event of termination, the Provider shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper invoice, for the work performed prior to the notice of termination and based on the payment rates set forth in

invoice, for the work performed prior to the notice of termination and based on the payment rates set forth in this contract. The Department shall not be liable for any further claims. If a contract maximum amount is stated as part of this agreement, claims submitted by the Provider shall not exceed this total amount under contract.

- 17. <u>Amendment of Contract:</u> This contract may be amended on a form developed by the Department. A contract may not be amended after the lapse or termination of the contract. Amendments must be signed by the Provider and the authorized representative of the Department prior to the effective date of the amendment.
- 18. <u>**Customary Charge:**</u> In signing this contract, the Provider certifies that the rates of reimbursement indicated in Article 4, except to the extent limited by state reimbursement ceilings, are the customary rates charged to the public.

Lee Kitts

PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into on July 1, 2000 between the Delaware County Department of Job and Family Services ("Department") and Lee Kitts, a certified Type B Family Child Care Home, ("Provider"), located at <u>149 Deerfield</u> <u>Place, Delaware Ohio 43015</u> whose telephone number is <u>(740) 369-9060</u>. Chapter 5104. of the Ohio Revised Code and rules issued under that Chapter authorizes the county department to contract with licensed child care centers, licensed Type A Family Child Care Homes, certified Type B Family Child Care Homes, certified In-Home Aides, licensed preschool programs, licensed school child programs, and/or border state child care providers for the purchase of publicly funded child care services. Contract terms for providers follow.

1. **<u>PURCHASE OF SERVICES</u>**: The Department agrees to purchase for, and the Provider agrees to furnish

to eligible individuals (see Article 7), throughout the entire contract period (see Article 2), childcare services per this agreement and any attached Exhibits. These services include: (A) Employment/Training, (B) Special Needs, and (C) Protective child care services.

- 2. <u>CONTRACT PERIOD</u>: This contract is effective from July 1, 2000 or upon execution, whichever is later. Unless terminated under Article 16, this contract will be in effect for a specified period of time ending June <u>30, 2001.</u>
- 3. <u>CONTRACT SERVICES</u>: Payment may be made for authorized "gaps" in parental employment or training and for actual services, (including negotiated absentee days per Article 4), delivered to authorized eligible recipients and contingent upon the availability of federal and state funds.

4. <u>COST AND DELIVERY OF PURCHASED SERVICES</u>:

- (A) **<u>Payment Rates</u>:** The amount to be paid for the purchase of publicly funded child care services shall not exceed the Provider's customary charge to the public or the applicable reimbursement ceiling, whichever is lower. Provider reimbursement shall follow the rates below. Complete, check and/or circle all applicable payment criteria (See Exhibit ____, if applicable).
 - (1) **Basic Rates:**
 - \$1.65 per hour
 - (2) <u>Adjustments to Basic Rates</u>: The following fees may be incorporated within the payment rate and/or payment schedule.

None

- (3) <u>Absentee Payment Policy:</u> The Department will reimburse the Provider Eighteen (18) absentee days per child during each six-month period that care is provided to a child. After five consecutive absentee days, the Provider shall report the absences to the Department in order to verify enrollment of the child with the Provider.
- (B) <u>Fees:</u> The Department shall pay a Provider only the amount of the cost of care for which the Department is responsible. The Provider shall collect any required family co-payment from the parent. Any required co-payment shall be subtracted from the Provider's reimbursement prior to payment by the Department.
- 5. **<u>BILLING PROCEDURES:</u>** The Provider will submit an invoice to the Department within 15 days following the last day of each billing period in accordance with Department procedures (see Exhibit , if applicable). The Department will review the invoice for completeness and accuracy prior to making payment within 30 days after receipt of an accurate invoice. An invoice that contains errors, incorrect rates or noncovered services is subject to adjustment prior to issuance of payment.
 - (A) **Duplicate Billing:** The Provider assures that claims made to the Department for payment shall be for authorized services rendered to eligible individuals and such claims shall not have been made against other funding sources for the same services.
 - (B) **<u>Responsibility For Repayment:</u>** The Provider agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to and/or complying with any audit finding by appropriate state or federal audit or for any exception identified by the Department's record review or monitoring directly related to the performance of this contract. Responsibility includes repayment as follows:
 - (1) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for services not covered by the Provider's contract; and
 - (2) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for duplicate billing, erroneous billings, deceptive claims or falsification. "Deceptive" means knowingly deceiving another, or causing another to be deceived, by a fake or misleading representation, by withholding information, by preventing another from acquiring information or by any other act, conduct or omission which creates, confirms or perpetuates a fake impression in another, including a fake impression as to the law, value, state of mind or other objective or subjective fact.
- 6. **ADDITIONAL FEES PAID BY CLIENTS:** The Provider agrees that publicly funded child care recipients shall not be required to pay fees other than the co-payment set by the Department to the Provider and fees that are the responsibility of the department, as a condition for delivery of services under this contract.

7. ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICES:

(A) **<u>Eligibility Determinations:</u>**

- (1) Eligibility for publicly funded child care shall be determined by the:
 - X Department.

Department, based on information collected by and submitted to the Department within calendar days of receipt to assure a timely determination of eligibility (see (7) (A) (2)). (A) (2)). Provider

Childcare Resource and Referral agency serving the county.

- (4) All eligibility determinations shall be made no later than thirty calendar days from the date of receipt of a completed application for publicly funded child care services.
- (5) The Provider agrees to adhere to all applicable rules in Chapter 5101:2-16 of the Administrative Code.

(B) <u>Reimbursement</u>

- (1) Reimbursement shall be limited to days and hours of service authorized by the eligibility determiner.
- (2) If a contracted Provider provides services to a family that is potentially eligible for child care services and the family is subsequently determined eligible, the Department agrees to pay for services provided between the date the Department receives the family's completed application igibility is determined.
- 8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: Providers and employees of the Provider will act in performance of this contract in an independent capacity, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the State of Ohio or the Department. NOTE: Individuals who provide child care services are not employees of the Department, but are considered to be self-employed and, as such, are responsible for payment of any local, state or federal tax obligations on income earned through this agreement as well as for other requirements of self-employment which include, but are not limited to: reporting of income to the Internal Revenue Service; payment of social security taxes; purchasing insurance; establishing a retirement plan and other self-employment benefits, if desired. Individual home Providers may provide childcare in their homes for children who are not receiving publicly funded childcare benefits. However, home Providers must maintain compliance with Section 5104.02 of the Revised Code, which limits the total number of children for whom a provider may care.
- 9. **AVAILABILITY AND RETENTION OF RECORDS:** The Provider shall keep all financial records related to this contract and the administration of child care services under this contract for a minimum period of three (3) years from the last date of payment made under this contract. The Provider will assure the maintenance of, for a like period of time, such records kept by any third party performing work related to this contract. Such records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by duly authorized federal, state and Department personnel. If any legal or fiscal action involving these records has been started before the end of the three-year period, the Provider shall keep the records until completion of the action on all issues or until the end of the three-year period, whichever is later.
- 10. **SAFEGUARDING OF CLIENT:** The Provider agrees that use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning eligible individuals for any purpose not directly related to the delivery of purchased child care services is prohibited except upon written consent of the eligible individual or a responsible parent or guardian.
- 11. **<u>CIVIL RIGHTS:</u>** The Provider agrees that in the performance of this contract or the hiring of employees, there shall be no discrimination, retaliation and/or intimidation against any client, child, employee, contractor, or any person acting on behalf of a contractor due to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, handicap, age, or ancestry. It is further agreed that the Provider will comply with all appropriate federal and state laws regarding discrimination and the right to any method of appeal shall be made available to all persons under this contract. Any Provider found to be out of compliance with this paragraph may be subject to investigation and termination of this contract.
- 12. **LICENSURE STATUS:** The Provider agrees to meet all (A) licensing requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services or the Ohio Department of Education, (B) certification requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services and any approved additional county certification requirements, and (C) requirements of states in which border state child care providers are located. The Provider agrees to secure and maintain licenses or certificates as appropriate.

13. **INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE:**

(A) **Indemnity:** Provider agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Department, the Ohio Department of Human Services, and the Board of County Commissioners in which the Department is situated against

- 14. **Monitoring:** The Department and Provider will monitor the manner in which the terms of the contract are being carried out. The form and scope of monitoring and evaluation will be determined at the discretion of the Department.
- 15. **Breach or Default of Contract:** Upon breach or default of any of the provisions, obligations, or duties embodied in this contract, the Department may exercise any administrative, contractual, equitable or legal remedies available, without limitation. The waiver of any occurrence of breach or default is not a waiver of such subsequent occurrences, and the Department retains the right to exercise all remedies hereinabove mentioned. If the Provider or the Department fails to perform an obligation or obligations under this contract and such failure(s) is(are) waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular failure(s) so waived and shall not be deemed to waive other failure(s) hereunder. Waiver by the Department shall be authorized in writing and signed by the authorized Department representative.
- 16. **Termination:** This contract shall terminate automatically if: (1) the Provider fails to meet and maintain all licensing or certification requirements; (2) upon the discovery of illegal conduct; (3) upon the unavailability of state and federal funds; or (4) failure to honor the terms of this contract and related state, federal or local regulations. This contract may be terminated at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party.

The effective date of the termination and the basis of settlement shall be addressed in a written notice, signed by an authorized representative of the Department and delivered to the Provider. Per the effective date of termination, the Provider shall cease providing services under this contract.

In the event of termination, the Provider shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper invoice, for the work performed prior to the notice of termination and based on the payment rates set forth in this contract. The Department shall not be liable for any further claims. If a contract maximum amount is stated as part of this agreement, claims submitted by the Provider shall not exceed this total amount under contract.

- 17. <u>Amendment of Contract:</u> This contract may be amended on a form developed by the Department. A contract may not be amended after the lapse or termination of the contract. Amendments must be signed by the Provider and the authorized representative of the Department prior to the effective date of the amendment.
- 18. <u>**Customary Charge:**</u> In signing this contract, the Provider certifies that the rates of reimbursement indicated in Article 4, except to the extent limited by state reimbursement ceilings, are the customary rates charged to the public.

Tarri Jones

PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into on July 1, 2000 between the Delaware County Department of Job and Family Services ("Department") and Tarri Jones, a certified Type B Family Child Care Home, ("Provider"), located at <u>22 Euclid Ave</u>, <u>Delaware, Oh 43015</u> whose telephone number is (740) 963-0399. Chapter 5104. of the Ohio Revised Code and rules issued under that Chapter authorizes the county department to contract with licensed child care centers, licensed Type A Family Child Care Homes, certified Type B Family Child Care Homes, certified In-Home Aides, licensed preschool programs, licensed school child programs, and/or border state child care providers for the purchase of publicly funded child care services. Contract terms for providers follow.

- 1. **<u>PURCHASE OF SERVICES</u>**: The Department agrees to purchase for, and the Provider agrees to furnish to eligible individuals (see Article 7), throughout the entire contract period (see Article 2), childcare services per this agreement and any attached Exhibits. These services include: (A) Employment/Training, (B) Special Needs, and (C) Protective child care services.
- 2. <u>CONTRACT PERIOD</u>: This contract is effective from July 1, 2000 or upon execution, whichever is later. Unless terminated under Article 16, this contract will be in effect for a specified period of time ending June <u>30, 2001.</u>
- 3. <u>CONTRACT SERVICES</u>: Payment may be made for authorized "gaps" in parental employment or training and for actual services, (including negotiated absentee days per Article 4), delivered to authorized eligible recipients and contingent upon the availability of federal and state funds.

4. COST AND DELIVERY OF PURCHASED SERVICES:

(A) **<u>Payment Rates</u>**: The amount to be paid for the purchase of publicly funded child care services shall

not exceed the Provider's customary charge to the public or the applicable reimbursement ceiling, whichever is lower. Provider reimbursement shall follow the rates below. Complete, check and/or circle all applicable payment criteria (See Exhibit ____, if applicable).

- (1) **Basic Rates:** \$1.95 per hour
- (2) <u>Adjustments to Basic Rates</u>: The following fees may be incorporated within the payment rate and/or payment schedule.

None

- (3) <u>Absentee Payment Policy:</u> The Department will reimburse the Provider Eighteen (18) absentee days per child during each six-month period that care is provided to a child. After five consecutive absentee days, the Provider shall report the absences to the Department in order to verify enrollment of the child with the Provider.
- (B) <u>Fees:</u> The Department shall pay a Provider only the amount of the cost of care for which the Department is responsible. The Provider shall collect any required family copayment from the parent. Any required copayment shall be subtracted from the Provider's reimbursement prior to payment by the Department.
- 5. **<u>BILLING PROCEDURES:</u>** The Provider will submit an invoice to the Department within 15 days following the last day of each billing period in accordance with Department procedures (see Exhibit , if applicable). The Department will review the invoice for completeness and accuracy prior to making payment within 30 days after receipt of an accurate invoice. An invoice that contains errors, incorrect rates or noncovered services is subject to adjustment prior to issuance of payment.
 - (A) **Duplicate Billing:** The Provider assures that claims made to the Department for payment shall be for authorized services rendered to eligible individuals and such claims shall not have been made against other funding sources for the same services.
 - (B) <u>Responsibility For Repayment:</u> The Provider agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to and/or complying with any audit finding by appropriate state or federal audit or for any exception identified by the Department's record review or monitoring directly related to the performance of this contract. Responsibility includes repayment as follows:
 - (1) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for services not covered by the Provider's contract; and
 - (2) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for duplicate billing, erroneous billings, deceptive claims or falsification. "Deceptive" means knowingly deceiving another, or causing another to be deceived, by a fake or misleading representation, by withholding information, by preventing another from acquiring information or by any other act, conduct or omission which creates, confirms or perpetuates a fake impression in another, including a fake impression as to the law, value, state of mind or other objective or subjective fact.
- 6. <u>ADDITIONAL FEES PAID BY CLIENTS:</u> The Provider agrees that publicly funded child care recipients shall not be required to pay fees other than the copayment set by the Department to the Provider and fees that are the responsibility of the department, as a condition for delivery of services under this contract.

7. ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICES:

(A) **<u>Eligibility Determinations:</u>**

- (1) Eligibility for publicly funded child care shall be determined by the:
 - X Department.

Department, based on information collected by and submitted to the Department within calendar days of receipt to assure a timely determination of eligibility (see (7) (A) (2)). Provider

ChildCare Resource and Referral agency serving the county.

- (1) All eligibility determinations shall be made no later than thirty calendar days from the date of receipt of a completed application for publicly funded child care services.
- (2) The Provider agrees to adhere to all applicable rules in Chapter 5101:2-16 of the Administrative Code.

(B) <u>Reimbursement</u>

- (1) Reimbursement shall be limited to days and hours of service authorized by the eligibility determiner.
- (2) If a contracted Provider provides services to a family that is potentially eligible for child care services and the family is subsequently determined eligible, the Department agrees to pay for services provided between the date the Department receives the family's completed application and the date the family's eligibility is determined.
- 8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: Providers and employees of the Provider will act in performance of this contract in an independent capacity, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the State of Ohio or the Department. NOTE: Individuals who provide child care services are not employees of the Department, but are considered to be self-employed and, as such, are responsible for payment of any local, state or federal tax obligations on income earned through this agreement as well as for other requirements of self-employment which include, but are not limited to: reporting of income to the Internal Revenue Service; payment of social security taxes; purchasing insurance; establishing a retirement plan and other self-employment benefits, if desired. Individual home Providers may provide childcare in their homes for children who are not receiving publicly funded childcare benefits. However, home Providers must maintain compliance with Section 5104.02 of the Revised Code, which limits the total number of children for whom a provider may care.
- 9. **AVAILABILITY AND RETENTION OF RECORDS:** The Provider shall keep all financial records related to this contract and the administration of child care services under this contract for a minimum period of three (3) years from the last date of payment made under this contract. The Provider will assure the maintenance of, for a like period of time, such records kept by any third party performing work related to this contract. Such records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by duly authorized federal, state and Department personnel. If any legal or fiscal action involving these records has been started before the end of the three-year period, the Provider shall keep the records until completion of the action on all issues or until the end of the three-year period, whichever is later.
- 10. **SAFEGUARDING OF CLIENT:** The Provider agrees that use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning eligible individuals for any purpose not directly related to the delivery of purchased child care services is prohibited except upon written consent of the eligible individual or a responsible parent or guardian.
- 11. **CIVIL RIGHTS:** The Provider agrees that in the performance of this contract or the hiring of employees, there shall be no discrimination, retaliation and/or intimidation against any client, child, employee, contractor, or any person acting on behalf of a contractor due to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, handicap, age, or ancestry. It is further agreed that the Provider will comply with all appropriate federal and state laws regarding discrimination and the right to any method of appeal shall be made available to all persons under this contract. Any Provider found to be out of compliance with this paragraph may be subject to investigation and termination of this contract.
- 12. **LICENSURE STATUS:** The Provider agrees to meet all (A) licensing requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services or the Ohio Department of Education, (B) certification requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services and any approved additional county certification requirements, and (C) requirements of states in which border state child care providers are located. The Provider agrees to secure and maintain licenses or certificates as appropriate.

13. **INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE:**

- (A) **Indemnity:** Provider agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Department, the Ohio Department of Human Services, and the Board of County Commissioners in which the Department is situated against any and all liability, loss, damage, and/or related expenses incurred through the provision of services under this contract.
- (B) <u>Insurance:</u> Except a Provider who can demonstrate self-insurance or a Provider who chooses not to purchase insurance coverage (thereby assuming liability), the Provider agrees to contract for such insurance as is reasonably necessary to adequately secure the persons and estates of eligible individuals against reasonable foreseeable torts which would cause injury or death.
- 14. **Monitoring:** The Department and Provider will monitor the manner in which the terms of the contract are being carried out. The form and scope of monitoring and evaluation will be determined at the discretion of the Department.
- 15. **Breach or Default of Contract:** Upon breach or default of any of the provisions, obligations, or duties embodied in this contract, the Department may exercise any administrative, contractual, equitable or legal remedies available, without limitation. The waiver of any occurrence of breach or default is not a waiver of such subsequent occurrences, and the Department retains the right to exercise all remedies hereinabove

mentioned. If the Provider or the Department fails to perform an obligation or obligations under this contract and such failure(s) is(are) waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular failure(s) so waived and shall not be deemed to waive other failure(s) hereunder. Waiver by the Department shall be authorized in writing and signed by the authorized Department representative.

16. <u>**Termination:**</u> This contract shall terminate automatically if: (1) the Provider fails to meet and maintain all licensing or certification requirements; (2) upon the discovery of illegal conduct; (3) upon the unavailability of state and federal funds; or (4) failure to honor the terms of this contract and related state, federal or local regulations. This contract may be terminated at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party.

The effective date of the termination and the basis of settlement shall be addressed in a written notice, signed by an authorized representative of the Department and delivered to the Provider. Per the effective date of termination, the Provider shall cease providing services under this contract.

In the event of termination, the Provider shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper invoice, for the work performed prior to the notice of termination and based on the payment rates set forth in this contract. The Department shall not be liable for any further claims. If a contract maximum amount is stated as part of this agreement, claims submitted by the Provider shall not exceed this total amount under contract.

- 17. <u>Amendment of Contract:</u> This contract may be amended on a form developed by the Department. A contract may not be amended after the lapse or termination of the contract. Amendments must be signed by the Provider and the authorized representative of the Department prior to the effective date of the amendment.
- 18. <u>**Customary Charge:**</u> In signing this contract, the Provider certifies that the rates of reimbursement indicated in Article 4, except to the extent limited by state reimbursement ceilings, are the customary rates charged to the public.

Kinder Care Learning Center #0916

PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into on July 1, 2000 between the Delaware County Department of Job and Family Services ("Department") and Kinder Care Learning Center #0916, a licensed child care center, ("Provider"), located at 840 Dempsey Road, Westerville, Oh 43081 whose telephone number is (614) 890-4783. Chapter 5104. of the Ohio Revised Code and rules issued under that Chapter authorizes the county department to contract with licensed child care centers, licensed Type A Family Child Care Homes, certified Type B Family Child Care Homes, certified In-Home Aides, licensed preschool programs, licensed school child programs, and/or border state child care providers for the purchase of publicly funded child care services. Contract terms for providers follow.

- 1. **<u>PURCHASE OF SERVICES</u>**: The Department agrees to purchase for, and the Provider agrees to furnish to eligible individuals (see Article 7), throughout the entire contract period (see Article 2), childcare services per this agreement and any attached Exhibits. These services include: (A) Employment/Training, (B) Special Needs, and (C) Protective child care services.
- 2. <u>CONTRACT PERIOD</u>: This contract is effective from July 1, 2000 or upon execution, whichever is later. Unless terminated under Article 16, this contract will be in effect for a specified period of time ending June <u>30, 2001.</u>
- 3. <u>CONTRACT SERVICES</u>: Payment may be made for authorized "gaps" in parental employment or training and for actual services, (including negotiated absentee days per Article 4), delivered to authorized eligible recipients and contingent upon the availability of federal and state funds.

4. <u>COST AND DELIVERY OF PURCHASED SERVICES</u>:

(A) **Payment Rates:** The amount to be paid for the purchase of publicly funded child care services shall not exceed the Provider's customary charge to the public or the applicable reimbursement ceiling, whichever is lower. Provider reimbursement shall follow the rates below. Complete, check and/or circle all applicable payment criteria (See Exhibit ____, if applicable).

(1)) Basic Rates: All Rates are Per I			
	Full Time: (5 or	r more hours)		Part Time: (less than 5 hours)
	Infants	\$28.40		\$19.00
	Toddlers	\$24.00		\$16.00
	Preschool	\$21.20		\$14.20
	Schoolage (no se	chool) n/a	n/a	

(2) <u>Adjustments to Basic Rates</u>: The following fees may be incorporated within the payment rate and/or payment schedule.

Activity Fees:	Advances:
Deposits:	Discounts:
Transportation: One way	Round trip
Other (Please Specify):	

- (3) <u>Absentee Payment Policy:</u> The Department will reimburse the Provider Eighteen (18) absentee days per child during each six-month period that care is provided to a child. After five consecutive absentee days, the Provider shall report the absences to the Department in order to verify enrollment of the child with the Provider.
- (B) <u>Fees:</u> The Department shall pay a Provider only the amount of the cost of care for which the Department is responsible. The Provider shall collect any required family copayment from the parent. Any required copayment shall be subtracted from the Provider's reimbursement prior to payment by the Department.
- 5. **<u>BILLING PROCEDURES:</u>** The Provider will submit an invoice to the Department within 15 days following the last day of each billing period in accordance with Department procedures (see Exhibit , if applicable). The Department will review the invoice for completeness and accuracy prior to making payment within 30 days after receipt of an accurate invoice. An invoice that contains errors, incorrect rates or noncovered services is subject to adjustment prior to issuance of payment.
 - (A) **Duplicate Billing:** The Provider assures that claims made to the Department for payment shall be for authorized services rendered to eligible individuals and such claims shall not have been made against other funding sources for the same services.
 - (B) <u>Responsibility For Repayment:</u> The Provider agrees to accept responsibility for receiving, replying to and/or complying with any audit finding by appropriate state or federal audit or for any exception identified by the Department's record review or monitoring directly related to the performance of this contract. Responsibility includes repayment as follows:
 - (1) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for services not covered by the Provider's contract; and
 - (2) The Provider agrees to pay the Department the full amount of payment received for duplicate billing, erroneous billings, deceptive claims or falsification. "Deceptive" means knowingly deceiving another, or causing another to be deceived, by a fake or misleading representation, by withholding information, by preventing another from acquiring information or by any other act, conduct or omission which creates, confirms or perpetuates a fake impression in another, including a fake impression as to the law, value, state of mind or other objective or subjective fact.
- 6. **ADDITIONAL FEES PAID BY CLIENTS:** The Provider agrees that publicly funded child care recipients shall not be required to pay fees other than the copayment set by the Department to the Provider and fees that are the responsibility of the department, as a condition for delivery of services under this contract.

7. ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICES:

(A) **<u>Eligibility Determinations:</u>**

- (1) Eligibility for publicly funded child care shall be determined by the:
 - X Department.

Department, based on information collected by and submitted to the Department within calendar days of receipt to assure a timely determination of eligibility (see (7) (A) (2)). Provider

ChildCare Resource and Referral agency serving the county.

- (6) All eligibility determinations shall be made no later than thirty calendar days from the date of receipt of a completed application for publicly funded child care services.
- (7) The Provider agrees to adhere to all applicable rules in Chapter 5101:2-16 of the Administrative Code.

(B) <u>Reimbursement</u>

- (1) Reimbursement shall be limited to days and hours of service authorized by the eligibility determiner.
- (2) If a contracted Provider provides services to a family that is potentially eligible for child care

services and the family is subsequently determined eligible, the Department agrees to pay for services provided between the date the Department receives the family's completed application and the date the family's eligibility is determined.

- 8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS: Providers and employees of the Provider will act in performance of this contract in an independent capacity, and not as officers, employees, or agents of the State of Ohio or the Department. NOTE: Individuals who provide child care services are not employees of the Department, but are considered to be self-employed and, as such, are responsible for payment of any local, state or federal tax obligations on income earned through this agreement as well as for other requirements of self-employment which include, but are not limited to: reporting of income to the Internal Revenue Service; payment of social security taxes; purchasing insurance; establishing a retirement plan and other self-employment benefits, if desired. Individual home Providers may provide childcare in their homes for children who are not receiving publicly funded childcare benefits. However, home Providers must maintain compliance with Section 5104.02 of the Revised Code, which limits the total number of children for whom a provider may care.
- 9. **AVAILABILITY AND RETENTION OF RECORDS:** The Provider shall keep all financial records related to this contract and the administration of child care services under this contract for a minimum period of three (3) years from the last date of payment made under this contract. The Provider will assure the maintenance of, for a like period of time, such records kept by any third party performing work related to this contract. Such records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by duly authorized federal, state and Department personnel. If any legal or fiscal action involving these records has been started before the end of the three-year period, the Provider shall keep the records until completion of the action on all issues or until the end of the three-year period, whichever is later.
- 10. **SAFEGUARDING OF CLIENT:** The Provider agrees that use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning eligible individuals for any purpose not directly related to the delivery of purchased child care services is prohibited except upon written consent of the eligible individual or a responsible parent or guardian.
- 11. **CIVIL RIGHTS:** The Provider agrees that in the performance of this contract or the hiring of employees, there shall be no discrimination, retaliation and/or intimidation against any client, child, employee, contractor, or any person acting on behalf of a contractor due to race, color, sex, religion, national origin, handicap, age, or ancestry. It is further agreed that the Provider will comply with all appropriate federal and state laws regarding discrimination and the right to any method of appeal shall be made available to all persons under this contract. Any Provider found to be out of compliance with this paragraph may be subject to investigation and termination of this contract.
- 12. **LICENSURE STATUS:** The Provider agrees to meet all (A) licensing requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services or the Ohio Department of Education, (B) certification requirements of the Ohio Department of Human Services and any approved additional county certification requirements, and (C) requirements of states in which border state child care providers are located. The Provider agrees to secure and maintain licenses or certificates as appropriate.

13. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE:

- (A) **Indemnity:** Provider agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Department, the Ohio Department of Human Services, and the Board of County Commissioners in which the Department is situated against any and all liability, loss, damage, and/or related expenses incurred through the provision of services under this contract.
- (B) **Insurance:** Except a Provider who can demonstrate self-insurance or a Provider who chooses not to purchase insurance coverage (thereby assuming liability), the Provider agrees to contract for such insurance as is reasonably necessary to adequately secure the persons and estates of eligible individuals against reasonable foreseeable torts which would cause injury or death.
- 14. **Monitoring:** The Department and Provider will monitor the manner in which the terms of the contract are being carried out. The form and scope of monitoring and evaluation will be determined at the discretion of the Department.
- 15. **Breach or Default of Contract:** Upon breach or default of any of the provisions, obligations, or duties embodied in this contract, the Department may exercise any administrative, contractual, equitable or legal remedies available, without limitation. The waiver of any occurrence of breach or default is not a waiver of such subsequent occurrences, and the Department retains the right to exercise all remedies hereinabove mentioned. If the Provider or the Department fails to perform an obligation or obligations under this contract and such failure(s) is(are) waived by the other party, such waiver shall be limited to the particular failure(s) so waived and shall not be deemed to waive other failure(s) hereunder. Waiver by the Department shall be authorized in writing and signed by the authorized Department representative.
- 16. <u>**Termination:**</u> This contract shall terminate automatically if: (1) the Provider fails to meet and maintain all

licensing or certification requirements; (2) upon the discovery of illegal conduct; (3) upon the unavailability of state and federal funds; or (4) failure to honor the terms of this contract and related state, federal or local regulations. This contract may be terminated at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by either party.

The effective date of the termination and the basis of settlement shall be addressed in a written notice, signed by an authorized representative of the Department and delivered to the Provider. Per the effective date of termination, the Provider shall cease providing services under this contract. In the event of termination, the Provider shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper invoice, for the work performed prior to the notice of termination and based on the payment rates set forth in this contract. The Department shall not be liable for any further claims. If a contract maximum amount is stated as part of this agreement, claims submitted by the Provider shall not exceed this total amount under contract.

- 17. <u>Amendment of Contract:</u> This contract may be amended on a form developed by the Department. A contract may not be amended after the lapse or termination of the contract. Amendments must be signed by the Provider and the authorized representative of the Department prior to the effective date of the amendment.
- 18. <u>**Customary Charge:**</u> In signing this contract, the Provider certifies that the rates of reimbursement indicated in Article 4, except to the extent limited by state reimbursement ceilings, are the customary rates charged to the public.

	Vote on Motion	Mrs. Martin	Aye	Mr. Wuertz Aye	Mr. Ward	Aye
--	----------------	-------------	-----	----------------	----------	-----

RESOLUTION NO. 00-634

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE PERSONNEL ACTIONS:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to approve the personnel actions:

Thomas A. Ruggles has accepted the part-time position as Paramedic for EMS; effective date of hire is August 16, 2000.

Jack W. Guyton and Dawn Marie Cooper have accepted the part-time positions as Med Tech I for EMS; effective date of hire is August 16, 2000.

Deborah D. Carter has accepted the position as Paramedic for EMS; effective date of hire is August 16, 2000.

Craig William Downey has accepted the position as Med Tech II for EMS; effective date of hire is August 16, 2000.

Andrew Burdick has been promoted from Intermediate to Paramedic for EMS; effective date of promotion is August 8, 2000.

Rick Varner has accepted the temporary assignment as Director of Environmental Services with the wage increase of 5%; effective date of the temporary assignment is August 7, 2000.

Vote on Motion Mr. Wuertz Aye Mr. Ward Aye Mrs. Martin Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-635

IN THE MATTER OF SETTING THE TIME AND DATE FOR THE COUNTY AUCTION:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to approve the following:

- WHEREAS, Delaware County has personal property not needed for public use, or is obsolete or unfit for use which it was acquired; and
- WHEREAS, Delaware County may sell such property at public auction or to any political subdivision of the state in accordance to the Ohio Revised Code, Section 307.12.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, Delaware County, State of Ohio, set the date and time for the county auction of **Saturday, August 26, 2000, at 10:00am** to be held at the Delaware County Fairgrounds.

Vote on Motion Mr. Ward	Aye	Mrs. Martin	Aye	Mr. Wuertz	Aye
-------------------------	-----	-------------	-----	------------	-----

RESOLUTION NO. 00-636

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING CONTRACTS FOR PURCHASE REAL ESTATE AT 151 AND

157 NORTH UNION STREET:

It was moved by Mr. Ward, seconded by Mr. Wuertz to approve the following contracts:

151 North Union Street

Pearl Poulton, a single woman, (hereinafter referred to as "Sellers"), grant to the Delaware County Commissioners, 101 North Sandusky Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015, (hereinafter called "Purchaser"), the sole and exclusive right to purchase certain real property situated at 151 North Union Street in the City of Delaware, Delaware County, Ohio and more particularly shown and/or described on the attached Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. Said real estate hereinafter referred to as "the Premises."

Sellers and Purchaser hereby agree as follows:

- 1. The Sellers agree to sell and the Purchaser agrees to purchase the Premises.
- 2. The purchase price shall be sixty-eight thousand five hundred dollars. (\$117,500.00). Five hundred dollars (\$500.00) shall be payable at the time of the signing of this Agreement with balance paid at closing.
- 3. The Duration of this Offer shall be thirty (30) days and shall extend until 12:00 o'clock p.m. on 28th day of August, 2000.
- 4. The date for delivery of the Deed and the Closing of this transaction ("Closing") shall be set within thirty (30) days from the date of the exercise of this Contract by the Purchaser, or at such other date as may be agreed upon in writing by the parties.
- 5. At closing and upon the receipt of said purchase the Sellers shall do the following:
 - (a) Convey the marketable title to the premises to the Purchasers by General Warranty Deed, in fee simple, free and clear and unencumbered except easements, conditions and restrictions of record as of the date this Contract is executed. All rights of dower shall be released.
 - (b) Pay any and all real estate taxes presently due.
 - (c) Pro-rate real estate taxes for the year 2000 based upon the latest available Auditor's Duplicate.
- 6. Seller shall deliver possession and occupancy of the premises to the Purchaser on or before 12:00 noon on October 1, 2000. Sellers shall have until date of possession to remove any items from the premises. Sellers shall hold Purchaser harmless for injuries sustained by Sellers and/or their family members of agents sustained after the date of Closing.
- 7. Risk of loss to the Premises from fire or other casualty shall be borne by the Sellers until the Closing. Between the dates of Closing and Possession, Purchaser shall have no obligation to rebuild or replace the premises, nor provide alternative premises for Seller, in the event of loss.
- 8. Time is expressly declared to be of the essence in this Contract, unless the parties otherwise agree in writing.
- 9. All notices, elections or other communications authorized, required or permitted hereunder shall be made in writing, and shall be deemed given when personally delivered or when deposited, U. S. certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested and addressed as follows:

To the Purchaser:	The Delaware County Commissioners 101 North Sandusky Street Delaware, Ohio 43015
To the Sellers:	Mrs. Pearl Poulton 151 N. Union street Delaware, Ohio 43015

- 10. Parties herein warrant to each other that they have full capacity, power and authority to enter into and perform this Contract according to its terms.
- 11. Parties agree that this Contract shall survive the delivery of the Deed.
- 12. This contract and sale are in lieu of eminent domain and amount to an involuntary conversion.
- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate this 1st day of August, 2000.

157 North Union Street

Sharon Goode, a single woman, (hereinafter referred to as "Sellers"), grant to the Delaware County Commissioners, 101 North Sandusky Street, Delaware, Ohio 43015, (hereinafter called "Purchaser"), the sole and exclusive right to purchase certain real property situated at 157 North Union Street in the City of Delaware, Delaware County, Ohio and more particularly shown and/or described on the attached Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. Said real estate hereinafter referred to as "the Premises."

Sellers and Purchaser hereby agree as follows:

- 1. The Sellers agree to sell and the Purchaser agrees to purchase the Premises.
- 2. The purchase price shall be sixty-eight thousand five hundred dollars. (\$115,000.00). Five hundred dollars (\$500.00) shall be payable at the time of the signing of this Agreement with balance paid at closing.
- 3. The Duration of this Offer shall be thirty (30) days and shall extend until 12:00 o'clock p.m. on 28th day of August, 2000.
- 4. The date for delivery of the Deed and the Closing of this transaction ("Closing") shall be set within thirty (30) days from the date of the exercise of this Contract by the Purchaser, or at such other date as may be agreed upon in writing by the parties.
- 5. At closing and upon the receipt of said purchase the Sellers shall do the following:
 - (a) Convey the marketable title to the premises to the Purchasers by General Warranty Deed, in fee simple, free and clear and unencumbered except easements, conditions and restrictions of record as of the date this Contract is executed. All rights of dower shall be released.

(b) Pay any and all real estate taxes presently due.

- (c) Pro-rate real estate taxes for the year 2000 based upon the latest available Auditor's Duplicate.
- 6. Seller shall deliver possession and occupancy of the premises to the Purchaser on or before 12:00 noon on October 1, 2000. Sellers shall have until date of possession to remove any items from the premises. Sellers shall hold Purchaser harmless for injuries sustained by Sellers and/or their family members of agents sustained after the date of Closing.
- Risk of loss to the Premises from fire or other casualty shall be borne by the Sellers until the Closing. Between the dates of Closing and Possession, Purchaser shall have no obligation to rebuild or replace the premises, nor provide alternative premises for Seller, in the event of loss.
 Time is expressly declared to be of the essence in this Contract, unless the parties otherwise agree in writing.
- 9. All notices, elections or other communications authorized, required or permitted hereunder shall be made in writing, and shall be deemed given when personally delivered or when deposited, U. S. certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested and addressed as follows:

To the Purchaser:	The Delaware County Commissioners 101 North Sandusky Street Delaware, Ohio 43015
To the Sellers:	Mrs. Sharon Goode 157 N. Union Street Delaware, Ohio 43015

- 10. Parties herein warrant to each other that they have full capacity, power and authority to enter into and perform this Contract according to its terms.
- 11. Parties agree that this Contract shall survive the delivery of the Deed.
- 12. This contract and sale are in lieu of eminent domain and amount to an involuntary conversion.
- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement in duplicate this 1st day of August, 2000.

Vote on Motion Mrs. Martin	Aye	Mr. Wuertz	Aye	Mr. Ward	Aye
----------------------------	-----	------------	-----	----------	-----

RESOLUTION NO. 00-637

7:30 PM -IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF A DITCH PETITION FILED BY THOMAS ZIMMERMAN AND OTHERS:

Hearing Opened at 7:30 PM.

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to Close the Hearing at 8:15 pm.

- Whereas, on April 4,2000, a Ditch Petition to purposed Zimmerman Ditch was filed with the Delaware County Commissioners, and
- Whereas the Board of Commissioners of Delaware County on August 7, 2000, held a public hearing to determine if the action is necessary, conducive to the public welfare, and the benefits derived exceed the cost incurred for the purposed Zimmerman Ditch, and
- Whereas, after hearing testimony from property owners and the preliminary report of County Engineer, Chris Bauserman, the Board of Commissioners find the action is necessary, conducive to the public welfare, and the benefits exceed the estimated cost.
- Therefore, Be It Resolved, The Delaware County Commissioners directs the Delaware County Engineer to proceed with the preparation of plans, reports and schedules as presented for the purposed Zimmerman Ditch. Said information to be presented to the Commissioners at the end of this process.
- Further be it Resolved, upon receipt of this information a public hearing date will be set and proper notification given to property owners in the affected watershed.

Vote on Motion	Mr. Wuertz	Aye	Mr. Ward	Aye	Mrs. Martin	Aye

RESOLUTION NO. 00-638

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A SPECIAL SESSION ON AUGUST 9, 2000, FOR THE ASBESTOS SHINGLES REMOVAL ON THE CARNEGIE LIBRARY:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to have a Special Session on August 9, 2000, at 3:00pm about the removal of the asbestos shingles on the Carnegie Library.

Vote on Motion Mrs.	Martin A	Aye	Mr. Wuertz	Aye	Mr. Ward	Aye
---------------------	----------	-----	------------	-----	----------	-----

RESOLUTION NO. 00-639

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING FURTHER DISCUSSION FOR THE BUDGET PROJECTION:

By consensus it was determined that further discussion is needed for the Budget Projection to be held at the Commissioners Session on August 14, 2000.

RESOLUTION NO. 00-640

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A SPECICAL SESSION ON AUGUST 16, 2000, FOR THE BUDGET PROJECTION:

It was moved by Mr. Wuertz, seconded by Mr. Ward to have a Special Session on August 16, 2000, for action regarding a tax decrease.

Vote on Motion Mr. Wuertz Aye Mrs. Martin Aye Mr. Ward Aye

DISCUSSION – BUDGET PROJECTION

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Deborah Martin

James D. Ward

Donald Wuertz

Letha George, Clerk to the Commissioners